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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Humphrey, Lesley [c=GB;a=NHS;p=NHS S AND W HN;o=NHS PORTSMOUTH 
HOSPITALS TR;s=Humphrey;g=Lesley;oul=QMAIL01 ;] 
14 September 2001 11:59 
Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Robinson, Anthony; Jarrett, David (Dr) 
RE: ADDITIONAL BEDS AT GWMH 

Fiona, sorry no return earlier!! 

Yes we do still want these beds, but we’l need time to work up how to cover etc. 

Lesley 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Sent: 31 August 2001 12:19 
To: ’Humphrey, Lesley’ 
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL BEDS AT GWMH 

I’oday unlike yesterday, there is nothing I can’t do. 

Thanks no huge rush. 

FIONA 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Humphrey, Lesley 
Sent: 31 August 2001 11:44 
To: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL BEDS AT GWMH 

I’m impressed that you can email me - I’ve been trying and failing to email you!! Fingers crossed with this reply!! 

I’ll get you the figures next week. 

Lesley 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Sent: 31 August 2001 09:36 
To: Humphrey, Lesley 
Cc: Martin Gould - Finance Manager 
Subject: ADDITIONAL BEDS AT GWMH 

Lesley, as agreed yesterday am E mailing to request a cost to increase the number of IC/geriatric rehab beds 
at GWMH by 6. These additional beds will be on Sultan. 

Am keen to understand what it would cost in terms of additional consultant/staff grade to support these beds. 

Many thanks. 

FIONA 
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